## Emilia Hernandez, Web Developer

Hillsboro, United States, 9548223864, emilia.b.hernandez@gmail.com

LINKS	Portfolio, Linkedin, Github		
PROFILE	Associate-level web designer and developer with an extensive interest in interactive media. Through profession and personal projects, I have been extending my digital skill set in several creative environments. This includes creating web pages, emails, video games, mock-ups/prototypes, social media marketing, and digital art. I work best in front-end development roles, and often use my design-thinking to produce user-friendly experiences.		is includes art. I work
EDUCATION			
Jun 2018 — May 2024	Bachelor of Arts in Digital Media, University of Central Florida		Orlando
	Web and Social Platforms Track		
EMPLOYMENT HISTORY			
May 2023 — Present	Web Design Intern, Ever.Ag		Remote
	<ul> <li>Designs and develops branded web pages using Divi and WordPress</li> <li>Creates e-mails using Knak</li> <li>Collaborates with Marketing team to support campaigns and site updates</li> </ul>		
Feb 2024 — Mar 2024	Graphic and Digital Design Intern, CoLabl		Remote
	<ul> <li>Proposed designs for the Taco Bell Foundation's scholar program app, website, and apparel</li> <li>Refined the web page design to be ready for development</li> </ul>		
Feb 2022 — Feb 2024	Web Design Intern, Career Fair Plus		Remote
	<ul> <li>Designed and built web pages using HubSpot</li> <li>Formatted and published blog and social posts</li> <li>Created graphics to support marketing materials using Illustrator/Photoshop/InDesign</li> </ul>		
May 2021 — May 2023	Web Designer, University of Central Florida		Orlando
	<ul> <li>Ensured design, implementation, and maintenance of the Office of Student Involvement website along with associated agency websites</li> <li>Performed maintenance and updates to existing websites when requested, using WordPress and PHP</li> </ul>		
SKILLS	Programming: HTML/CSS, Javascript, Node.js, PHP,	Adobe Creative Cloud: Illustrator, Photoshop, Indesign	
	Bootstrap Tools: WordPress, HubSpot, Divi, Knak, Figma	Languages: English and Spanish	
ACCOMPLISHMENTS			
2022	UCF Mural Design Winner		
	Designed a mural that was installed in the UCF Cultural Center		
2022	UCF Stormdrain Design Winner		
	Designed sidewalk signage that was installed at around 200 locations around the campus		
2018	Live Más Scholar		
	Award for passion in Computer Science through the Taco Bell Foundation		
2018	Generation Google Scholar		
	Awarded a scholarship and admission to Google's Computer Science Summer Institute		